



Minutes for the Friends of the Library Meeting – 5:00 June 5, 2018

Members in attendance: Emily Raffaelli, MaryFran Desrochers, Nancy Bird, Gloria Melton, Christy Michaelson and Maria Bergstrom

Meeting called to order at 5:05

New Business

A. Book Sale

1. I. Friday June 15 Setup will be Nancy, Maria and Children, Shannon and Gloria
II. Saturday Sale will be Nancy and Dana at the Start and Emily and Cindy from 1:00 on.
III. Maria made footprints and Christy is coloring them for us!
2. Publicity - Chris on posters, We will post on facebook and put on the library display boards.
3. Maria will bring t-shirts to sell at the sale.
4. If there are any books left after the sale we will pull ones that might be good for the book bike and or/farmers market.

B. Scavenger Hunt Business

I. Timeline

Now-Start publicity

June - Follow up with previous donors, Gloria will contact the MTU Alumni, Maryfran will reach out to the women of Tech. Nancy will ask Blayde from Bonkers to perform magic.

Early July - get sponsors, food and door prizes- visit businesses to ask about these things.

By July 10 posters w/sponsors listed, save the date on Facebook and signs at the library, Chris can do a community calendar event blast, Display board of pictures in the library, contact paper about prevent publicity,

July 16th-July 31 Sign up for teams,(Team of 4 \$40 ahead of time \$50 on the day. Cap at 25 teams).

II. Business Contact People (Already on board, Apple Blossom, WOLV, Bookworm, Rukkila/Negro)

Maria and MaryFran -Bookworm, Chassell VFW, Apple Blossom, Suomi, Statewide, Jims, Land-brokers, and Econo

Gloria - 5th and Elm, Victoria's, Sew Irresistible, Chickadees, Armandos, and Black Ice

Nancy - Surplus Outlet, Michigan Made, Joey's, Amy J's

III. Committees

Publicity -Shannon

Snacks - Tommy and Dana

Donations - Jackie, Gloria

Game/Clues -Maria, Mary Fran, Christy

IV. Schedule (day)

9:00-9:30 Registration

9:30-10:30 Hunt

10:30 - 11:00 Check in /Snacks/ Possible Magic show???

11:00 Winners Declared!

Old Business

Book Art Project

We discussed whether we should give the artists more time. We may need to hand out the books sooner. We were also tossing around the idea of “buy it now” for \$50 and silent auction for others. Also possibly a separate category for kids.

Next Meeting

July 11th 4:30 at the library (If we need two....we also have a tentative plan to meet July 25 at 4:30 which is before the scavenger hunt)

Meeting adjourned at 7:05
Respectfully submitted by Emily Raffaelli